
SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, May 15, 2025 

Lunch 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Room #204 

2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK  
12:15 p.m. 

Business Session  
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Board Room 

2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK 
 1:00 P.M.  

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

IV. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE MINUTES 
Regular Meeting March 27, 2025

Board Action: Approve/Reject/Revise 

V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD
Financial Report – April 30, 2025
Report on Purchases over $15,000 for March and April:

 None
Board Action: Approve/Reject 

VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS
None at the time of filing of the agenda.

VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
• Personnel Update
• Campus Activities
• Sports Update

VIII. BUSINESS

A. Review and consider approval of bid from Dave Haynie, Inc. for bathroom remodel
project

Board Action:  Approve/Reject 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
May 15, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA

Consider approval of the following items:

 2025-2026 SSC Events and Employee Holiday Schedule
 Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in MLT
 Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Arts in Social Sciences

X. ADJOURNMENT

The Board of Regents may discuss, vote to approve, vote to disapprove, vote to table, vote to take 
items out of order, or decide not to discuss or vote on any item on the agenda. 

If you need disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, please contact: 
Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by May 14, 2025. 

D. Consideration of any matter not known about, or which could not have been reasonably
foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

B. Review and consider approval of resolution for Seminole County Education Sales Tax
Proposal

Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 

C. Consider approval to move forward with the application to begin a Paralegal Program

Board Action:  Approve/Revise/Reject 



Minutes 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

March 27, 2025 

I. Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Seminole State College Board of Regents was called to order at 

1:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 

II. Roll Call of Members 

Roll call was conducted.  Regents present were: Marci Donaho, Teresa Burnett, Robyn 

Ready, Bryan Cain, and Curtis Morgan.  Regent Franklin and Regent Pitts were absent. 

III. Introduction of Guests 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present, including members of the 

Social Sciences Division. Jeffrey Christensen, Chair of the Social Sciences Division, 

introduced members of his division and highlighted their service and academic contributions 

to the College and community. Members of the Social Sciences Division present were:  

Christal Knowles, Marta Osby, Sam Rivera, Twila Kappele, and Dr. Steve Bolin.  Special 

guests included Registrar Sheila Morris, Veterans Affairs Specialist Stacy Foster, and 

STEM faculty in support of emeritus consideration for Dr. Noble Jobe.  Those attending 

from the STEM Division were Emily Carpenter, Wendy Rich and Dr. Deanna Miles. 

IV. Minutes 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the Special Meeting held February 

24, 2025, Regent Ready made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Regent Cain 

seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, 

yes; Morgan, yes. 

V. Communications to the Board 

Financial Report – Vice President Melanie Rinehart presented a review of the College’s 

revenue and expenses through February 28, 2025. She reported an increase of nearly 9% in 

revenue and a 10% decrease in expenses compared to the prior year. Compensation and 

benefits rose by 3%, and auxiliary functions reported a net revenue of $1.4 million year-to-

date. 

 

One purchase over $15,000 was reported for RobotLAB, Inc. in the amount of $49,360, for 

use by the NASNTI grant to support the computer science program with AI language-coded 

robots. 

 

Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the Financial Report and the reported purchase. 

Regent Cain seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, 

yes; Ready, yes; Morgan, yes. 



VI. Hearing of Delegations 

There were no delegations at the time of the meeting. 

VII. President’s Report 

President Reynolds presented campus updates through a PowerPoint presentation and oral 

report (see attached): 

 

Personnel Update: Austin Vogel was appointed as the full-time Men’s Head Basketball 

Coach. Sam Rivera announced retirement effective June 1. Mark Spencer and Mindy 

Stufflebean were also recognized in regard to their upcoming retirements. 

 

Student Recognition: PLC student Melanie Long, a freshman from Yukon, reported on her 

experience at the Nigh Leadership Academy and was commended for her representation. 

 

Campus Activities: 

  • PLC visited Black Wall Street and the OKC Bombing Memorial. 

  • Student Support Services program participants attended a Thunder game and career fair. 

  • A business advisory committee meeting was held with local business leaders. 

  • The library launched a young adult book donation initiative. 

  • “Battle at Bricktown” baseball event drew high attendance. 

  • Shawnee Educational Coalition meetings continued with positive media coverage. 

  • Read Across America participation included SSC athletes and staff reading to local  

    elementary students. 

  • SSC hosted the Oklahoma Two-Year College Presidents’ Assistants Network meeting. 

  • U.S. Congresswoman Stephanie Bice visited SSC and met with local leaders. 

  • Several events were hosted by SSC grant programs and student organizations. 

  • Ag Professor Wendy Rich participated in community outreach, including wildlife  

    education and volunteerism. 

  • Faculty presented at the Oklahoma Learning Innovation Summit. 

  • SSC teams both reached the second round of basketball playoffs. 

  • SSC hosted approximately 900 students for the 51st Annual Interscholastic Meet. 

  • Oklahoma Governor Kevin Stitt visited campus and toured the Nursing Simulation Lab. 

VIII. Business 

 

A. Ratification of Repair Expense – President Reynolds presented a ratification item for the repair 

of a 2015 Ford F550 Bus.  Regent Cain made a motion to ratify the repair expense for the 2015 

Ford F550 bus and Regent Burnett seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; 

Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

B. Revision to Board Policy III-1-3 – Purchasing 

Revisions were proposed to clarify and streamline purchasing policy language.  Regent Donaho 

made a motion to approve the revisions to Policy III-1-3 as presented.  Regent Ready seconded 



the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, yes; Morgan, 

yes. 

 

C. Revision to Board Policy II-6-11 – Academic Rank 

Changes were recommended to better reflect current academic ranking practices.  Regent Burnett 

made a motion to approve the revisions to Board Policy II-6-11 as presented and Regent Cain 

seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, 

yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

D. Awarding of Emeritus Status – Dr. Noble Jobe 

President Reynolds recommended awarding emeritus status to retired STEM instructor and 

Division Chair Dr. Noble Jobe in recognition of his years of dedicated service.  Regent Cain 

made a motion award tenure status to Dr. Noble Jobe and Regent Donaho seconded the motion.  

Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 

E. Consideration of Any Other Business Not Known Prior to Posting 

No additional items were brought forward. 

IX. Consent Agenda 

President Reynolds recommended approval of the following degree program modifications: 

 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Agriculture  

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Biology 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Business 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Computer Science 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Criminal Justice 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Elementary Education 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Elementary Education ECU 

Option 

✓ Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Enterprise Development 

Business Administration 

✓ Degree Modification for the Associate in Arts in Liberal Studies 

 

Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the items on the Consent Agenda and Regent Burnett 

seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Burnett, yes; Cain, yes; Ready, yes; 

Morgan, yes. 

X. Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:47 p.m. 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,723,461            1,611,828              1,282,960        2,716            (5,244)         34,754        250                 -                     4,650,725          
Accounts Receivable, net -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     
Other Accrued Income (63,261)               -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     (63,261)              
Capital Assets, net -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 21,892,056        21,892,056        

Total Assets 1,660,200            1,611,828              1,282,960        2,716            (5,244)         34,754        250                 21,892,056        26,479,520        

Accounts Payable (478)                    117,126                 -                  581               -              -              -                 -                     117,230             
Other Accrued Expenses -                      -                         -                  2,135            -              -              -                 -                     2,135                 

Due To/From  Other Funds -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     

Long-Term Debt -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 11,307,687        11,307,687        

Total Liabilities (478)                    117,126                 -                  2,716            -              -              -                 11,307,687        11,427,052        

Beginning Net Position 2,484,730            626,834                 756,350           -                (5,244)         29,181        (2,800)            4,546,264          8,435,315          
Change in Net Position (824,053)              867,867                 526,610           -                -              5,573          3,050              6,038,105          6,617,152          

Ending Net Position 1,660,677            1,494,701              1,282,960        -                (5,244)         34,754        250                 10,584,369        15,052,467        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of April 30, 2025

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 3,724,098$            1,466,315$          -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     5,190,414$          
State appropriations  5,153,257              -                       2,247,677            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,400,934            
Federal grants and contracts -                         7,981,606            -                       -                       -                       17,000                 -                       -                       7,998,606            
State and private grants and contracts 59,885                   1,398,175            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,458,060            
Housing & Food Service -                         1,072,492            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,072,492            
Bookstore -                         1,135,674            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,135,674            
Other revenues 1,086,681              1,253,490            301,330               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,641,501            

Total operating revenues 10,023,921            14,307,752          2,549,008            -                       -                       17,000                 -                       -                       26,897,681          

Expenditures
Compensation and benefits 7,690,006              2,861,584            -                       -                       -                       4,064                   -                       -                       10,555,654          
Contractual services 748,008                 1,021,183            467,669               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,236,859            
Supplies and materials 454,689                 5,160,632            833,793               -                       -                       4,311                   (3,050)                  -                       6,450,375            
Scholarships and fellowships 1,127,198              2,696,336            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,823,534            
Communications 54,224                   11,270                 -                       -                       -                       1,802                   -                       -                       67,296                 
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 322,403                 123,964               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       446,367               
Other expenditures 451,447                 1,564,916            720,936               -                       -                       1,250                   -                       (6,038,105)           (3,299,556)           

Total Operating Expenses 10,847,974            13,439,885          2,022,397            -                       -                       11,427                 (3,050)                  (6,038,105)           20,280,529          

Operating income (loss) (824,053)                867,867               526,610               -                       -                       5,573                   3,050                   6,038,105            6,617,152            

Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position (824,053)                867,867               526,610               -                       -                       5,573                   3,050                   6,038,105            6,617,152            

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,888,940$       484,548$         1,799,249$    2,135$           (5,244)$          29,181$         (2,800)$          -$               5,196,010$    

Change in Net Position (824,053)           867,867           526,610         -                 -                 5,573             3,050             6,038,105      6,617,152      

Changes not providing (using) cash (341,426)           259,413           (1,042,900)     581                -                 -                 -                 (6,038,105)     (7,162,438)     

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 1,723,461$       1,611,828$      1,282,960$    2,716$           (5,244)$          34,754$         250$              -$               4,650,725$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 446,263$             5,153,257$           6,045,148         5,271,369$           

Tuition (472,302)              2,025,450             2,702,742         2,545,983             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 27,887                 474,693                650,063            612,359                
Remedial Course Fee 1,294                   28,486                  37,832              35,638                  

Tuition (443,121)              2,528,628             3,390,637         3,193,980             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 5,427                   94,662                  115,470            108,773                
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 2,210                   40,202                  47,456              44,704                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 3,166                   54,494                  66,418              62,566                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 685                      7,731                    12,457              11,734                  
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,137                   39,754                  49,022              46,179                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee (60)                       3,703                    3,668                3,455                    
Technology Service Fee 16,740                 197,990                261,000            245,862                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        500                   471                       
Nursing Fee 5,434                   49,428                  76,062              71,650                  
Laboratory Fees 3,535                   50,915                  70,787              66,681                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 280                      3,843                    8,776                8,267                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 5,040                   75,534                  76,800              72,346                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 12,995                 266,027                306,377            288,607                

Academic Course Fees 57,588                 884,282                1,094,793         1,031,295             
Late Payment Fees 256                      1,993                    5,458                5,141                    
Application For Admission Fees 489                      5,543                    11,225              10,574                  
Assessment Fee 5,552                   65,454                  86,063              81,071                  
Refund Per Legal Settlement -                       -                        -                        
Ace Testing Fees 75                        572                       2,590                2,440                    
Hybrid Course Fee -                       -                        -                        
Sr Citizens Discount -                       -                        -                        
Enrollment Seminars -                       -                        -                        
Clep Testing Fees 15                        97                         190                   179                       
Library Automation Fee 4,912                   60,244                  79,643              75,024                  
Clearing Other Special Enrollment -                       -                        -                    -                        
Records Fee 3,535                   43,826                  57,765              54,415                  
Parking Fees 525                      12,658                  27,040              25,472                  
Student Id Fee 635                      7,545                    14,964              14,096                  
Accident Shield Fee 5,110                   25,886                  97,035              91,407                  
Special Testing Fees -                       4,336                    3,350                3,156                    
International Student Fee -                       52                         8,138                7,666                    
Compliance Fee 3,741                   43,681                  57,360              54,033                  
Safety Fee 2,549                   39,304                  49,978              47,079                  

Other Student Fees 27,393                 311,189                500,799            471,753                

Total Tuition and Fees (358,141)              3,724,098             4,986,229         4,697,028             

Other Income 62,550                 1,146,566             500,544            471,512                

Total Revenue 150,673               10,023,921           11,531,921       10,439,909           

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 496,346               4,352,369             5,672,273         4,719,331             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 42,189                 555,155                639,771            532,289                
Student Services 165,764               1,590,302             2,049,133         1,704,879             
Institutional Support 142,380               1,554,806             2,023,331         1,683,411             
Physical Plant 142,120               1,698,250             2,221,864         1,848,591             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 478,808               1,097,093             950,000            950,000                

Total Expenditures 1,467,608            10,847,974           13,556,372       11,438,502           

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (1,316,935)$         (824,053)               (2,024,451)$      (998,592)$             

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 41,367$             691,950$           815,542$           707,075$              
Bookstore 20,563               1,156,194          1,346,480          1,269,731             
Institutional Support 45,224               998,401             622,685             562,285                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 23,243               1,075,470          1,073,670          950,198                
Student Activities 21,978               541,851             353,477             324,492                

Total Revenues 152,375             4,463,867          4,211,854          3,813,780             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 76,295               615,990             815,542             742,959                
Bookstore 63,646               575,052             951,358             853,131                
Institutional Support (456,537)            1,157,023          1,109,000          1,089,038             
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 108,362             729,381             799,351             678,945                
Student Activities 26,037               78,012               141,615             139,066                

Total Expenditures (182,197)            3,155,459          3,816,866          3,503,139             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 334,572$           1,308,408$        394,988$           310,641$              

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 39,974$                   688,294$           800,000$            693,600$          
Other revenue 1,393                       3,656                 15,542                13,475              

Total revenue 41,367                     691,950             815,542              707,075            

Supplies -                          6,520                 4,826                  4,396                
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                          -                     -                      -                    
Contractual Service 75,880                     598,041             800,000              728,800            
Professional Services 416                          11,430               10,716                9,762                

Total expenditures 76,295                     615,990             815,542              742,959            

Net profit (loss) (34,928)$                 75,959$             -$                    (35,884)$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 20,463$            1,135,674$           1,313,375$    1,238,513$     
Other revenue 101                   20,521                  33,105.00      31,218$          

Total revenue 20,563              1,156,194             1,346,480      1,269,731       

Purchase For Resale 47,808              418,588                781,500         708,821          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,657                36,573                  42,245           35,204            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 5,000                50,128                  38,049           31,708            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        1,295             1,079              
Student Wages -                    -                        5,000             4,167              
Fringe Benefits 5,455                50,602                  45,769           38,141            

Compensation expendiures 14,113              137,303                132,358         110,298          

Travel -                    1,420                    2,000             1,814              
Supplies 30                     3,203                    7,000             6,349              
Miscellaneous Expenditures 360                   2,040                    1,000             907                 
Contractual Service 1,335                11,974                  24,800           22,494            
Sponsorships -                    523                       1,500             1,361              
Postage -                    -                        1,200             1,088              

Other expenditures 1,725                19,161                  37,500           34,013            
Total expenditures 63,646              575,052                951,358         853,131          

Net profit (loss) (43,082)$           581,142$              395,122$       416,599$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 18,035$                  441,343$             288,042$      260,102          
Infrastructure Fee 20,266                    483,326               313,283        282,895          

Student Fees 38,301                    924,670               601,325        542,996          
Other Income-Overpayment 3,002                      38,387                 8,368            7,556              
ATM other non-revenue -                          4,248                   20                 18                   
Refunds / Reimbursements 30                           72                        1,484            1,340              
Interest Income 3,261                      24,632                 -                -                  
Seminar fees -                          -                       1,243            1,122              
Vending maching commissions 96                           942                      -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 535                         5,450                   10,245          9,251              

Other income 6,923                      73,731                 21,360          19,288            

Total Revenue 45,224                    998,401               622,685        562,285          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services -                          170,317               150,000        147,300          
Personnel expenditures -                          207,162               150,000        147,300          

Travel -                          -                       3,000            2,946              
Supplies 217                         2,864                   7,000            6,874              
Miscellaneous Expenditures 1,368                      33,538                 49,000          48,118            
Contractual Service 381                         4,595                   -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships (458,502)                 908,398               900,000        883,800          
Haney Center -                          -                       -                -                  

Total Expenditures (456,537)                 1,157,023            1,109,000     1,089,038       

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 501,761$                (158,622)$            (486,315)$     (526,753)         

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 22,033$           1,066,283        1,055,388$      934,018                
Other revenue 1,210               9,187               18,282             16,180                  

Total revenue 23,243             1,075,470        1,073,670        950,198                

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,657.33          36,573             41,598             34,665                  
Professional Services 866.79             8,235               41,598             35,399.90             
Professional Services -                   1,505               6,000               5,106.00               
Fringe Benefits 2,415.95          23,100             32,135             26,779.17             

Personnel expenditures 6,940               69,412             121,331           101,950                
Travel 71                    461                  1,500               1,277                    
Supplies 1,612               12,772             36,320             30,908                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                   766                  500                  426                       
Lease Payments 90,904             499,970           500,000           425,500                
Contractual Service 2,105               23,506             8,700               7,404                    
Utilities 6,730               122,493           131,000           111,481                

Other expenditures 101,422           659,968           678,020           576,995                
Total expenditures 108,362           729,381           799,351           678,945                

Net profit (loss) (85,119)$          346,089           274,319$         271,253$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 19,666$                   486,642$              317,770$         291,713$           
Cultural & recreation fee 2,312                       55,004                  35,707             32,779               
Softball -                           206                       -                     

Total Revenue 21,978                     541,851                353,477           324,492             

Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
National Tournaments -                           8,983                    50,000             49,100               
Golf-Women 1,250                       3,250                    800                  786                    
Golf-Men 2,000                       4,000                    800                  786                    
Womens Soccer 8,465                       18,360                  17,619             17,302               
Men's Basketball 4,448                       8,664                    9,000               8,838                 
Women's Basketball 500                          1,623                    3,295               3,236                 
Volleyball 3,762                       7,933                    3,600               3,535                 
Baseball -                           6,129                    18,560             18,226               
Softball 5,187                       6,578                    19,441             19,091               
Student Government -                           6,858                    6,500               6,383                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           -                        -                   -                     
PLC 425                          6,448                    12,000             11,784               
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           (400)                      -                   -                     
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           (200)                      -                   -                     
NASA (AFAC) -                           (214)                      -                   -                     
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     

Total Expenditures 26,037                     78,012                  141,615           139,066             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (4,059)$                    463,839$              211,862$         185,426$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 3,112,045$             3,105,573$        6,472$                 
PELL Admin 6,610                      -                     6,610                   
SEOG 81,827                    81,427               400                      
Direct Loans 1,073,124               1,059,127          13,997                 
College Work Study 47,884                    47,884               -                       
SSC Foundation -                          25,312               (25,312)                
Private Scholarships 499,448                  641,586             (142,139)              
Private Loans 188,719                  -                     188,719               
Tribal Fest 1,763                      1,648                 115                      
Cherokee Student Grants 55,600                    60,000               (4,400)                  
Sac & Fox Student Grants 15,848                    15,848               -                       
Creek Tribe Student Grants 16,989                    12,989               4,000                   
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 9,714                      21,227               (11,513)                
Choctaw Tribe Student Grants 32,243                    33,488               (1,245)                  
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 39,123                    44,473               (5,350)                  
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 90,112                    80,512               9,600                   
OHLAP 315,008                  348,606             (33,598)                
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 64,651                    57,138               7,513                   
Seminole Tribe Student Grants 29,200                    29,200               -                       
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 247,300                  246,800             500                      

Subtotal Financial Aid 5,927,207               5,912,838          14,369                 

Title III Engaging Students in Science -                          -                     -                       
Ub Math/Science #2 255,165                  239,302             15,863                 
Ub Math/Science #1 256,862                  247,847             9,015                   
Upward Bound #2 245,636                  236,357             9,279                   
Upward Bound #1 318,312                  304,322             13,990                 
Talent Search West 238,891                  239,775             (884)                     
Talent Search Central 334,122                  336,073             (1,950)                  
Dream Catcher Gear Up 783,109                  711,203             71,907                 
STEM Student Support 225,785                  234,230             (8,446)                  
Student Support Serices 246,341                  250,634             (4,293)                  
NASNTI Grant 563,871                  325,618             238,253               
Scholars for Excellence 69,000                    63,069               5,930                   
NASNTI Grant Supplemental -                          109,285             (109,285)              
NASNTI - Supplemental FY25 -                          49,607               (49,607)                
CONGRESSIONAL FUNDS - NURSING -                          326,068             (326,068)              
GEER FUNDING - OSRHE 82,349                    8,754                 73,595                 
TANF 158,696                  89,266               69,430                 
TANF - Ada -                          27,125               (27,125)                
Carl Perkins 29,303                    -                     29,303                 

Subtotal Federal Grants 3,807,442               3,798,538          8,904                   

Care Bears 13,799                    11,651               2,148                   
Nursing Student'S 1,020                      980                    40                        
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 768                         -                     768                      
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 1,326                      -                     1,326                   
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 2,020                      -                     2,020                   
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 108                         2,720                 (2,612)                  
Global Studies -                          5,995                 (5,995)                  

Subtoal Other Restricted 19,041                    21,346               (2,305)                  

Total 9,753,690$             9,732,722$        20,968$               

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

VA REPORT FEE 864                        1,772                 (908)                    
FACULTY SENATE 3,310                     1,998                 1,312                   
SEMINOLE STATE AGGIE CLUB 6,959                     499                    6,460                   
SSC STUDENT PTA ASSOCIATION 350                        700                    (350)                    
NURSING STUDENTS MAILBOXES -                         300                    (300)                    
UB #1 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,854                     -                     5,854                   
PHI THETA KAPPA 494                        361                    133                      
UBMS SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 3,753                     -                     3,753                   
UB M/S #2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,804                     5,000                 (196)                    
UB2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,065                     -                     4,065                   
MLT BOC FEE -                         1,350                 (1,350)                 
RESIDENTIAL DEPOSITS (1,368)                    -                     (1,368)                 
PROFESSIONAL STAFF COUNCIL 2,251                     1,672                 579                      
CLASSIFIED STAFF ASSOCIATION 423                        770                    (347)                    
MU ALPHA THETA (MATH HONORS) 175                        80                      95                        
SHOTGUN SHOOTING TEAM -                         162                    (162)                    
P.R.I.D.E. 84                          149                    (65)                      
MU ALPHA THETA - AFAC -                         (300)                   300                      
PSI BETA - DEPOSITS 70                          -                     70                        
PSI BETA AFAC -                         (400)                   400                      
FBLA AFAC -                         (800)                   800                      
SIGMA KAPPA DELTA (AFAC) -                         (150)                   150                      
ART CLUB - AFAC -                         (660)                   660                      
PRIDE - AFAC -                         (200)                   200                      
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES 58,108                   538,953             (480,845)              

90,195$                  551,705$           (461,510)$            

Seminole State College
Campus Organizations - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through April 30, 2025

Page 12













March 27, 2025 

2701 Boren Blvd 

Seminole, OK 74818 

 

To whom it may concern, 

After careful consideration, I have made the decision not to sign a contract for the 2025-2026 
school year and resume my position as an Assistant Professor of Nursing, as I will be moving 
forward with an unexpected opportunity. I fully intend to finish out my current contract and 
fulfill all prior obligations to Seminole State College and the School of Nursing. 

I want to extend my heartfelt gratitude for the opportunity to be part of the Seminole State 
College community. The experiences I’ve had here have been invaluable, and I am deeply 
grateful for the support and growth I've experienced during my time at the college. 

I will truly miss being a part of this institution and working alongside such talented and 
dedicated individuals. Thank you again for everything, and I wish Seminole State College, and 
the School of Nursing continued success in the future. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Miranda Stewart, MSN-Ed, RN 



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: LANA REYNOLDS, PRESIDENT 

FROM: MELANIE RINEHART, VPFGE 
DR. BILL KNOWLES, VPASA 

SUBJECT: RFP #202504-01 SSC SIDEWALK AND DRAINAGE REPAIR PROJECT  

DATE: 5/5/2025 

 

This RFP was posted on the SSC website and two local newspaper with the required 
submission deadline published. The RFP was emailed directly to 160 state vendors on 
various lists related to the project. 

There was 1 bid received associated with RPF #202504-01. Based on the needs of the 
college and after our consultation with Director of Maintenance, Clint Robertson, we 
recommend that Seminole State College select the following bid: 

Approve the bid as submitted to Dave Haynie LLC for SSC Bathroom Renovation 
Project to be completed as budget funds allow. Initial budget funds of $400,000 
will be used. 

You will find the full bid package attached. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Rinehart 
Vice President of Finance, Grants and Enrollment 

 





























NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE OF SEMINOLE 
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; 
 
 That a special election be called for the purpose of asking the registered voters of 
Seminole County, Oklahoma to approve a $0.0050 cent sales tax on September 9, 2025, on 
the following question: 
 
 SHALL THE COUNTY ADOPT A $0.0050 CENT (HALF-CENT) SALES TAX FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FUNDING FOR EACH OF THE TEN (10) PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN 
SEMINOLE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FUNDING FOR THE EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH DIVISION 
OF THE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE; AND PROVIDING FUNDING FOR SEMINOLE 

STATE COLLEGE. THE PROCEEDS OF THE$0.0050 CENT SALES TAX WOULD BE 
DIVIDED$0.0045 CENTS FOR THE TEN (10) SEMINOLE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS; 
AND $0.0005 CENTS DIVIDED EVENLY BETWEEN THE CHILD ADVOCACY DIVISION OF THE 
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE AND SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE. 
 
 
 ______ Yes. For the above Proposition. 
 
 ______  No. Against the above Proposition 
 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proceeds of this levy to be designated and used 
specifically as follows: 
 

(1) $0.0045 cents to be divided between each of the ten (10) public school districts in 
Seminole County, Oklahoma based upon an annual accounting of the average daily 
attendance of students within each school district and to be utilized for the building, 
transportation, safety, security, and technology needs of the school districts; sales tax 
revenues shall not be utilized to pay salaries; and 
 

(2) $0.00025 cents to be utilized to raise additional funds to construct, acquire,  
maintain and to promote the Child Advocacy Division of the County District  
Attorney’s Office. 

 
(3) $0.00025 cents to be utilized for capital needs. 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said sales tax will be permanent, beginning on ________, 2025. 
 
 
 
 This Resolution adopted on the _____ day of ___________, 2025. 
 
 
       SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
       SEMINOLE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Board Chair 
       Curtis Morgan 
 



        
 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Member 

 



 
MEMO 
 
 
To: Lana Reynolds, President 
From: Bill Knowles, Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs 
Date:  May 7, 2025 
 
RE:  Paralegal Associate of Applied Science Degree 
 
I respectfully request that the Seminole State College Board of Regents consider approval of the 
addition of a Paralegal Associate of Applied Science Degree program within the Social Science 
division.  If approved by our local board, the request will be submitted to the Oklahoma State 
Regents for Higher Education for their consideration. 
 
This program will be designed to prepare students for a variety of career paths, including 
positions in private law offices; federal, state, and local government law-related offices; 
governmental agencies, banks, real estate firms, brokerage houses; and other institutions 
requiring legally trained employees. 
 
The rationale for establishing paralegal program strongly align with the Mission of SSC to drive 
academic success by fostering the personal development of our students and cultivating them as 
lifelong learners within their chosen legal community.  The program would focus on recruiting, 
engaging, and enriching students to become future leaders in this field. 
 
We believe that SSC's commitment to beginning a Paralegal Program would enhance both 
enrollment and financial baselines by attracting new students while complementing and 
augmenting our existing majors.  Furthermore, it would address a current void in south central 
and eastern Oklahoma by providing legal training and marketable skills at the community 
college level. 
 
It's also worth noting that Paralegal is listed on Oklahoma’s Top 100 Critical Occupations List 
with indications of increased need for trained professionals in this field over the next decade.  
According to that source, the median annual wage for employment as a Paralegal in 2022 was 
$55,560.  Nationally, there is an average of approximately 37,300 job openings projected each 
year. 
 
We believe that starting this program at Seminole State College will help meet a need in our local 
and state workforce and add vibrancy to the economic development of our area. 
 
 



2025-26 SSC EVENTS AND EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 

HOLIDAYS 
 DATE            # OF DAYS 
 

JULY 4, 2025 (Friday) INDEPENDENCE DAY     (0)* 
 
SEPT 2, 2025 LABOR DAY       (1) 
 
OCT 16-17, 2025 FALL BREAK      (2) 
 
NOV 24-28, 2025 THANKSGIVING     (5) 
 
DEC 22 – JAN 2, 2025 WINTER HOLIDAY BREAK    (10) 
 
JAN 19, 2026 MARTIN L. KING, JR.  DAY    (1) 
 
FEB 16, 2026 PRESIDENTS’ DAY     (1)  
 
MAR 16-20, 2026 SPRING BREAK     (5) 
              
MAY 25, 2026 MEMORIAL DAY     (1) 
 
JUNE 19, 2026 (Friday) JUNETEENTH      (0)* 
 

* Campus Closed on Fridays 
 

SPECIAL ACADEMIC EVENTS 
                

     
    

MAR 26, 2026   SSC INTERSCHOLASTIC MEET  Virtual classes; all employees work. 
Faculty not involved in the meet will be 
assigned a school-related activity by their 
Division Chair. 
 

APRIL 9, 2026   SSC/FFA INTERSCHOLASTIC CONT. Virtual classes; all employees work. 
Faculty not involved in the meet will be 
assigned a school-related activity by their 
Division Chair. 
 
 

   MAY 8, 2026     COMMENCEMENT (Friday)   This is a work day.  Offices closed to the  
public until 1:30 p.m. faculty,  
Administrators and Professional staff are  
required to participate in commencement  
unless exempted by the president. 
 

To meet required instructional seat time, virtual classes will be held Monday and Tuesday of Thanksgiving Week, 
President’s Day and the SSC Interscholastic Meet. 

May 15, 2025 
























	Agenda
	March Minutes
	April Financials
	President's Report
	Gervasi Resume
	Benson Resignation
	Knight Resignation
	Stewart Resignation
	Item A - Remodel Project RFP
	Item B - Sales Tax Proposal
	Item C - Paralegal Program Proposal
	Consent Agenda
	2025-2026 Events and Employee Holiday Schedule
	Program Modifications
	MLT Associate in Science Modification
	Associate in Arts in Social Science Modifiation



